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Mr. Daniel J. Redel 
Acting Secret~ry 
Mi~~ouri Public Service C~i~sion 
P. 0. Box 360 
Jeffer~on , MiS$0Uri 651 

Dear Mr. Redel: 

until I felt 
unn-.celils.l:ry. a 

Due PSC staff, I submit this :relil~~nse. 

Sho-Me Power Croporation 
such we have been a 
Sho-Me to off:~~et <UlY taxable income 
with oatronage allocation!\~. This treatment allowft 
only our retail incaae to be tlilxed. 

Because of the above tax treatment Sho-Me has never included 
in its operating expenses a.1 allowance for income taxel!l as part 
of its request for a Federal 
income and state income taxes included 
of our approved return on rate base, 
result of the recent tax law chanqes will 
ing income or expenses that have not been 
eluded in revenue requirement calculations. 

I sincerely hope this will serve as a satisfactory response 
to Au-tn-45. 

Sincerely, 

SHO-ME POWER CORPORATION 

~~ 
Joh.< Richards 
Manager, Fin.ance & Accounting 

JR/r..:: 
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